
 
 
                                                                                                                                           City Hall 
                                                                                                                 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
           BOARD of SUPERVISORS                                                                  San Francisco 94102-4689 
                                                                                                                                    Tel. No. 554-5184 
                                                                                                                                    Fax No. 554-5163 
                                                                                                                               TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 
 
 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Ed Reiskin, Executive Director, Municipal Transportation Agency 
 
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk 

Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 
DATE:  September 28, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the 
following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Safai on September 25, 2018: 
 

File No.  180948 
 

Hearing on the transparency and fairness of the Municipal Transportation 
Agency's permitting process for the City-Wide Power Scooter Share Pilot 
Program, specifically addressing the following: how the Request for 
Proposal (RFP) and scoring rubric were developed; who participated in the 
RFP review panel; how were panelists trained to use the rubric to evaluate 
RFP's; a side-by-side comparison of each grant application based on the 
assessment criteria; and community engagement in crafting the permit 
process and evaluating the proposals; and requesting the Municipal 
Transportation Agency to report. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
c: Janet Martinsen, Municipal Transportation Agency 
 Kate Breen, Municipal Transportation Agency  
 Dillon Auyoung, Municipal Transportation Agency 
  








